

RECEIVED

JAN 08 2016

S. WARD
1:58 P.M.

Colorado Secretary of State

Redline
Initiative 2015-2016 # 63

Be it Enacted by the People of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In the constitution of the state of Colorado, add section 32 to article II as follows:

Section 32, Right to a Healthy Environment. (1) THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO FIND AND DECLARE THAT A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT IS AN ESSENTIAL COMPONENT TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF NATURAL PERSONS.

(2) Definitions. FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, UNLESS THE CONTEXT OTHERWISE REQUIRES:

(a) "HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT" MEANS SAFE AND SUSTAINABLE CONDITIONS FOR HUMAN LIFE, INCLUDING HEALTHY AIR, WATER, LAND, AND ECOLOGICAL SYSTEMS.

(b) "LOCAL GOVERNMENT" MEANS ANY STATUTORY OR HOME RULE COUNTY, CITY AND COUNTY, CITY, OR TOWN LOCATED IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION OF ARTICLE XX OR SECTION 16 OF ARTICLE XIV OF THE COLORADO CONSTITUTION.

(3) THE NATURAL PERSONS OF COLORADO, INCLUDING FUTURE GENERATIONS, HAVE AN INHERENT, INDEFEASIBLE, AND INALIENABLE RIGHT TO A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT. PROTECTION OF THIS RIGHT IS HEREBY DEEMED TO BE A FUNDAMENTAL RIGHT OF NATURAL PERSONS OF COLORADO.

(4) STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND THEIR AGENCIES SHALL ASSIGN THE HIGHEST PRIORITY TO THE PROTECTION OF A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT.

(5) ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS HAVE THE POWER TO ENACT LAWS, REGULATIONS, ORDINANCES AND CHARTER PROVISIONS THAT ARE PROTECTIVE OF A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT. IF ANY STATE LAW OR REGULATION ADDRESSES THE SAME TOPIC AS ANY LOCAL LAW, REGULATION, ORDINANCE OR CHARTER PROVISION ENACTED OR ADOPTED PURSUANT TO THIS ARTICLE, THE LAW, REGULATION, ORDINANCE OR CHARTER PROVISION THAT IS MORE PROTECTIVE OF A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT SHALL GOVERN.

(6) THE FUNDAMENTAL RIGHT TO A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT MAY BE ENFORCED BY ANY AGGRIEVED NATURAL PERSON OR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY IN AN ACTION AT LAW FOR DAMAGES OR IN AN ACTION IN EQUITY FOR INJUNCTIVE OR DECLARATORY RELIEF FOR ANY FAILURE TO ABIDE BY OR ENFORCE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS FUNDAMENTAL RIGHT TO A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT. IN ANY ACTION BY AN AGGRIEVED NATURAL PERSON OR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THE FUNDAMENTAL RIGHT TO A HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT, PUNITIVE DAMAGES FOR RECKLESS DISREGARD RESULTING IN VIOLATIONS OF THE CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISIONS MAY BE AWARDED,

- Deleted: (x)
- Formatted: Font: Bold
- Deleted:)
- Deleted: (x
- Deleted:)
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted:
- Formatted: Font: Bold
- Formatted: Font: Not Bold
- Formatted: Font: Not Bold
- Formatted: Font: Not Bold
- Formatted: Small caps
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"
- Deleted: FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION,
- Deleted: A H
- Deleted: FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION,
- Deleted: L
- Deleted: A
- Deleted: F
- Deleted: A
- Deleted: C
- Deleted: SHALL

- Deleted: ,
- Deleted: CONSTITUTIONAL
- Deleted: (s)
- Deleted: LEGAL

AND A PREVAILING AGGRIEVED ~~NATURAL PERSON OR GOVERNMENTAL~~ ENTITY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO AND AWARDED REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS.

- Deleted: (S)
- Deleted: LEGAL
- Deleted: S'

(7) ALL PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION OF ARTICLE II OF THE COLORADO CONSTITUTION ARE SELF-EXECUTING AND SEVERABLE. THIS SECTION APPLIES TO THE STATE OF COLORADO AND TO EVERY COLORADO CITY, TOWN, COUNTY, ~~AND CITY AND COUNTY,~~ NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION OF ~~ARTICLE XX~~ OR SECTION 16 OF ~~ARTICLE XIV~~ OF THE COLORADO ~~C~~ONSTITUTION.

- Deleted: , AND SPECIAL DISTRICT
- Deleted: A
- Deleted: A
- Deleted: C